Sushil Vispute

From: ANKITA <ANKITASETHI@NTPC.CO.IN>

Sent: 30 April 2024 08:59 AM

To: sushil adlcoordinates.com

Cc: marketing adlcoordinates.com; Anil Kumar; 3ffyefid et
Subject: Re: Obra D Chimney coordinates

Dear Sir,

Site/Plot No. (As per the local bodies map): Khasra Number: 2327, Village: Billi Markundi, Tehsil:
OBRA, District: Sonbhadra, State: Uttar Pradesh-231219

Site Address: OBRA-D Thermal Power Project, Tehsil: OBRA, District: Sonbhadra, State: Uttar
Pradesh-231219

Owner/Lessee of the Plot/Site: Meja Urja Nigam Pvt. Ltd. through its AGM(FES/P&S) Sh. Anil
Kumar

Please share the final certificate.

Regards,
Ankita Sethi

From: sushil adlcoordinates.com <sushil@adlcoordinates.com>

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 5:34 PM

To: ANKITA <ANKITASETHI@NTPC.CO.IN>

Cc: marketing adlcoordinates.com <marketing@adlcoordinates.com>
Subject: RE: Obra D Chimney coordinates

You don't often get email from sushil@adlcoordinates.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This Email has been sent from outside the Organization. Unless you trust the sender, Don’t click links or open attachments
¢ as it may be a Phishing email, which can steal your Information and compromise your Computer.

Dear Madam,

Kindly find attached draft Certificate. Also provide below details for create final Certificate
e Site/Plot No. (As per the local bodies map):
e Site Address :
e Owner/Lessee of the Plot/Site:

Regards,
Sushil Vispute | Assistant Manager Ops. | ADL Coordinates Pvt.Ltd

B-76 | NICE Area | MIDC | Satpur | Nashik 422007
Mob: +91 7709836883 | Ph: +91 253 2353407

Email: sushil@wadlcoordinates.com |web:www.adlcoordinates.com




From: sushil adlcoordinates.com

Sent: 21 March 2024 03:01 PM

To: ANKITA <ANKITASETHI@NTPC.CO.IN>

Cc: marketing adlcoordinates.com <marketing@adlcoordinates.com>
Subject: RE: Obra D Chimney coordinates

Dear Madam,

Please provide below details for create Certificate
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

Email: sushil@adlcoordinates.com |web:www.adlcoordinates.com

From: ANKITA <ANKITASETHI@NTPC.CO.IN>
Sent: 11 March 2024 12:55 PM

To: sushil rgistech.com <sushil@rgistech.com>
Subject: Fwd: Obra D Chimney coordinates

Get Outlook for i0S

From: VijayPratap <VIJAYPRATAP@NTPC.CO.IN>

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 2:35:49 PM

To: ANKITA <ANKITASETHI@NTPC.CO.IN>

Cc: Vurumu Venkata Ramesh <VVENKATARAMESH@NTPC.CO.IN>; Ayaskanta <AJENA@NTPC.CO.IN>; Suhail Khalig
<SUHAILKHALIQKHAN@NTPC.CO.IN>; LALIT MALI <LALITMALI@NTPC.CO.IN>

Subject: Fw: Obra D Chimney coordinates

Sir,
The coordinates of chimney obtained from google earth are as below. Same to be verified at site.

Obra D

1. 82°5924 91"E 24°28'6.21"N
2. 82°5926.90"E 24°28'6.01"N
3. 82°59'26.86"E 24°28'4.43"N
4. 82°5924.84"E 24°28'4.60"N

regards,
VIJAY PRATAP
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DISCLAIMER: This Email contains PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION intended
solely for the use of the addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient do not copy, disclose or distribute
this mail. Further, remove it from your system & please notify to administrator at m365support@ntpc.co.in.
This mail may contain viruses, NTPC Ltd. has taken every reasonable precaution to minimize this risk, but
is not liable for any damage you may sustain as a result of any virus in this Email. You should carry out
your own virus checks before opening the Email or attachment. NTPC Ltd reserves the right to monitor and
review the content of all messages sent to or from this Email address. Messages sent to or from this Email
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address may be stored on the NTPC Ltd. Email system.
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